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Building & Construction Industry Contacts
This fact sheet contains a list of useful contacts for people working in or with the building and construction industry.
Details were correct at time of publication.

Key Contacts
Organisation Website Phone

Building Services Authority www.bsa.qld.gov.au 1300 272 272

Department of Employment, Economic Development
and Innovation (Resources & Energy) www.dme.qld.gov.au

(07) 3238 3725 (Bne)
(07) 4938 4683
(Central)
(07) 4760 7402(Nrth)

Plumbing Industry Council (formerly Plumbers and
Drainers Board)

www.dip.qld.gov.au/our-

services/plumbing-industry-council.html
1800 682 021

Queensland Civil and Administrative Tribunal www.qcat.qld.gov.au/ 1300 753 228

Industry and Professional Organisations
Organisation Website Phone

Air Conditioning and Mechanical Contractor
Association of Queensland

www.amcaqld.gov.au 07 3112 0201

Association of Wall and Ceiling Industries www.qld.awci.org.au 07 3846 5688
Australian Institute of Building Surveyors (Qld
Chapter)

www.aibs.com.au 07 3891 5855

Australian Institute of Landscape Architects (Qld) www.aila.org.au 07 3890 2612
Australian Institute of Quantity Surveyors www.aiqs.com.au 02 6282 2222
Board of Professional Engineers Queensland www.bpeq.qld.gov.au 07 3224 6032
Board of Architects Queensland www.boaq.qld.gov.au 07 3224 4482
Building Designers’ Association of Queensland www.bdaq.com.au 07 3889 9119
Concrete Masonry Association of Queensland www.cmaa.com.au 02 9903 7760
Electrical Safety Board www.electricalsafety.qld.gov.au 1300 650 662
Electrical Safety Office www.electricalsafety.qld.gov.au 1300 650 662
Fire Protection Association Australia www.fpaa.com.au 1300 731 922
Housing Industry Association of Qld www.hia.com.au 07 3846 1298
Master Painters,Decorators and Signwriters
Association of Queensland www.mpa.org.au 1300 660 056

Master Plumbers’ Association of Queensland www.plumbers.asn.au 07 3252 1266
Metal Roofing and Cladding Association of
Queensland

www.mrcaa.com.au 02 9869 7531

Landscape Queensland Inc. www.landscapequeensland.com.au 07 3286 1746
Queensland Master Builders Association www.qmba.com.au 07 3404 6444
Royal Australian Institute of Architects www.architecture.com.au 07 3109 7320
Solid Plastering Alliance Queensland www.spaq.com.au 0418 184 219
Swimming Pool and Spa Association of Queensland www.spasa.com.au 07 3252 6777
Australian Environmental Pest Managers Association www.aepma.com.au 02 9281 7699
Australian Glass and Glazing Association www.agga.org.au 07 3209 8555



State Registration Bodies
Organisation Website Phone

ACT Planning and Land Authority www.actpla.gov.au 02 6207 1928
Building Practitioners’ Board (NT) www.nt.gov.au/lands/building 08 8999 8964
Builders’ Registration Board (WA) www.builders.wa.gov.au 08 9476 1200

Ministry of Economic Development (New Zealand) www.med.govt.nz
011 64 4472
0030

Workplace Standards (TAS) www.wst.tas.gov.au/building 03 6233 7657
Office of Consumer and Business Affairs (SA) www.ocba.sa.gov.au 08 8204 9644
Office of Fair Trading – Home Building Service (NSW) www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au 133 220
Workcover (pest controllers only) (NSW) www.workcover.nsw.gov.au 131 050
Building Commission (VIC) www.buildingcommission.com.au 1300 360 320
Plumbing Industry Commission (VIC) www.pic.vic.gov.au 1800 015 129
Painters’ Registration Board (WA) www.painters.wa.gov.au 08 9476 1212
Western Australia Plumbers’ Licensing Board www.docep.wa.gov.au/plumbers 08 9282 0478

Other Contacts
Organisation Website Phone

Australian Building Codes Board (ABCB) www.abcb.gov.au 1300 134 631
Australian Industry Group (IAG) www.aigroup.asn.au 07 3244 1777
Australian Workers’ Union (AWU) www.awu.net.au 1300 885 653
Civil Contractors’ Federation (QLD) www.civilcontractors.com 07 3846 7933
Department of Immigration and Multicultural and
Indigenous Affairs

www.immi.gov.au 131 881

Department of Public Works (QLD) www.qgm.qld.gov.au 1800 631 991
Department of Environment and Resource
Management (QLD)

www.nrw.com.au 13 13 04

Office of Fair Trading www.fairtrading.qld.gov.au 13 13 04
QBuild www.qbuild.qld.gov.au 07 3224 6077
QLeave www.qleave.qld.gov.au 1800 803 491
Queensland health www.health.qld.gov.au 07 3234 0111
Standards Australia www.standards.org.au 02 9237 6000
Workcover Queensland www.workcoverqld.com.au 1300 362 128
Workplace Health & Safety www.worksafe.qld.gov.au 1300 369 915


